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Subject: [External] Re: Co-author review required for TOPMed T2D Paper proposal 1229!
Date: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 at 9:43:56 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: McGarvey, Stephen
To: Alisa Manning
CC: Wessel, Jennifer, Gaynor, Sheila Marie, Dicorpo, Daniel, Anthony, Meigs, James B.,M.D., Dupuis,

Josee, Russell, Emily Marlene, Dan Weeks

Dear Alisa and Colleagues,

On behalf of the Samoan study I approve the manuscript. I also send along these comments  for your aYenZon.  

1. in Table S1 in the row for the Samoa study the FG source indicates plasma. That is incorrect, it was serum. 
2. in Table S3 and elsewhere the acronym 'SAS' is used whereas in Tables S1 and S2 the word 'Samoan' is used. Best
to be consistent with 'Samaoan'. 
3. On Ztle page I ask to add my middle iniZal 'T.', and to edit my affiliaZon from 'Department of Epidemiology, Brown
University School of Public Health, Providence, RI, 02903, USA', to (correcZons in bold)  'InternaEonal Health
InsEtute and Department of Epidemiology, Brown University School of Public Health, Providence, RI, 02912, USA'.

It is great to see the Samoan data included, and I thank you for the work that made this report possible.  

Steve

Stephen T. McGarvey, PhD, MPH
Professor of Epidemiology and Anthropology
Director, InternaZonal Health InsZtute
Brown University School of Public Health
Fellow, American AssociaZon for the Advancement of Science (AAAS)
121 S. Main St, Room 220
phone: 1-401-863-1354
email: Stephen_McGarvey@brown.edu 

On Sat, Nov 7, 2020 at 9:46 PM Alisa Manning <amanning@broadinsZtute.org> wrote:
Dear Steve –
I am wriZng to request expedited review of our manuscript by the Samoan Study, as we have a
funding requirement that we meet a November 30th deadline for manuscript submission.
 
Please let us know if you have any quesZons or concerns, or if you anZcipate a delay in the cohort
approval process.
 
Many thanks,
Alisa

On Sat, Nov 7, 2020 at 9:00 PM Alisa Manning <amanning@broadinsZtute.org> wrote:
Hello co-authors!

We are sending you the penulZmate manuscript “Whole genome sequence analysis for fasZng
glucose and fasZng insulin levels in diverse cohorts from the NHLBI TOPMed Program” from the
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glucose and fasZng insulin levels in diverse cohorts from the NHLBI TOPMed Program” from the
TOPMed T2D Working Group. We plan to submit this to the American Journal of Human GeneZcs
as a (short format) Report.
 
To meet a fiscal grant deadline of November 30th we are requesZng your quick responses:

1. Co-authors: respond to us that you approve the manuscript in by Wednesday, November
11th.

a. Please check your affiliaZons and acknowledgments
2. Study/PI of study: submit to P&P commiYees or respond to us that as Study PI you approve

manuscript immediately so we can document where it is in the approval pipeline (we have
to document this for submission to TOPMed P&P before we  receive approval to submit to
journal)

3. Comments on manuscript: send comments by Monday, November 16th (Earlier if possible,
please)

 
Main Text:
hYps://www.dropbox.com/s/7diwyzlaq4lr9gk/TOPMed.FG.FI.7NOV2020_for_cohort_review_clean
.pdf?dl=0
 
Supplementary Text:
hYps://www.dropbox.com/s/nn74zyp8027n8k0/TOPMed.FG.FI.Suppl.Note.7NOV2020_clean.pdf?
dl=0
 
Supplementary Tables:
hYps://www.dropbox.com/s/6qncowxin5lc01c/SupplementaryTables.7NOV2020_clean.xlsx?dl=0
 
Best,
Alisa Manning, Jennifer Wessel, Dan DiCorpo, Sheila Gaynor, James Meigs and Josée Dupuis
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